



425234

LEGISLATIVE ACTION

Senate

House

.
. .
. .
. .
. .

Floor: 3/AD/2R

03/25/2010 11:45 AM

Senator Storms moved the following:

Senate Amendment (with title amendment)

Delete lines 3185 - 3197

and insert:

(1) The department ~~in consultation with the water management districts~~ shall, by December 1, 1994, adopt rules to guide the participation of counties, municipalities, and local pollution control programs in an efficient, streamlined permitting system. Such rules must ~~shall~~ seek to increase governmental efficiency, ~~shall~~ maintain environmental standards, and ~~shall~~ include consideration of ~~the following~~:

(a) Provisions under which the environmental resource permit program are ~~shall be~~ delegated, upon approval of the



425234

14 department ~~and the appropriate water management districts,~~ only
15 to a county, municipality, or local pollution control program
16 that ~~which~~ has the financial, technical, and administrative
17 capabilities and desire to implement and enforce the program;
18

19 ===== T I T L E A M E N D M E N T =====

20 And the title is amended as follows:

21 Delete line 199

22 and insert:

23 days; amending s. 373.441, F.S.; revising provisions
24 relating to adoption of rules relating to permitting;
25 requiring the